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Cathi Lindsley O 329 -TIO

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, October 19, 2009 3:52 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ann Caole

Subject: RE: docket title

Thank you. Charlie. We will make the change to the docket title. per this e-mail, to read:

Petition of DeltaCom. Inc. for order determining PeltaCom. Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data
LLC. and Hypercube Telecom. LLC.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 3:46 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: docket title

Thanks Ann

Dorothy, will you take the parent company the bracketed name below [Hypercube, L1.C] out of the docket title in
accordance with the order referenced below?

In re; Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC
Data LLC, [Hypercube, LLC] and Hypercube Telecom, LLC

Thanks, Charlie

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 2:53 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: docket title

It would appear to be appropriate; however, we can not change a docket title without staff's instructions. i you would
like the docket title changed, please e-mail Dorothy with your instructions and she will take care of it for you.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:58 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: docket title

Hi Ann,

Do we need to change the docket title in light of order no
ORDER NO. PSC-09-0633-PCO-TP issued in DN 0903277

Charlie
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